

# 2024 BROCHURE PRICING

# JENMAN SELECT & TAILOR MADE SAFARIS

Issued: 10.05.2024



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TOUR PRICING GUIDELINES	6
PRIVATE GUIDED SAFARIS	6
FLY-IN SAFARIS	6
SELF-DRIVE TOURS	6
LODGE EXPERIENCES	6
JENMAN SELECT	6
SUPERIOR ****	6
CLASSIC **(*)	6
VALIDITY PRE AND POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS	7
TRE AND TOST TOOK ARRANGEMENTS	•
	9
BEST OF HWANGE	9
DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BH	9
	10
BEST OF HWANGE FLY-IN	10
DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BHF	10
CAPE TOWN EXPERIENCE	11
DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CE	11
CAPE TOWN & KRUGER EXPERIENCE - SELECT	12
DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKE	12
GROOTBOS EXPERIENCE	14
DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: GB	14
KRUGER & MOZAMBIQUE SAFARI & BEACH EXPERIENCE DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: KMP	
DURATION: 8 DATS / TOUR CODE: KMP	13
	16
	10
HIGHLIGHTS OF ZIMBABWE	16
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: HZI	16
	17
VICTORIA FALLS, CHOBE & DELTA - SELECT	17
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VCF	17
	18
BOTSWANA SENSATIONS	18
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BS	18

RHINO TRACK & TRAIL	19
DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: RTT	19
OUT OF AFRICA - BEST OF HWANGE	20
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: OBH	20
CHOBE & HWANGE HIDEAWAY	22
DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKP	22
	23
VICTORIA FALLS & HWANGE PACKAGE DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VFH	<b>23</b> 23
VICTORIA FALLS EXPERIENCE - SELECT	24
DURATION: 3 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VFS	24
LUANGWA WILDLIFE EXPEDITION	25
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LWE BEST OF LUANGWA	25 27
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BLW	27
BEST OF LUANGWA & BANGWEULU DURATION: 12 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BLB	29 29
LOWER ZAMBEZI, SOUTH & NORTH LUANGWA	31
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LZL	31
OUT OF AFRICA - BEST OF LUANGWA	33
DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: OBL	33
BAREFOOT LUXURY SOUTHERN EXPLORER	33
DURATION: 9 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BLS	34
NOSY BE BEACH PACKAGE - SELECT	35
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: NBS	35
BEACH & LEMUR EXPLORER	35
DURATION: 13 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LBPE	36
ÎLE SAINTE-MARIE - SELECT	38
DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SMS	38
OUT OF AFRICA - GREAT MIGRATION	40
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: OGM	40
CAPE TOWN & KRUGER EXPERIENCE - CLASSIC	42
DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKE	42
CAPE TOWN & KRUGER EXPERIENCE - SUPERIOR DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKE	43
DUKAHUN, / DATS / TUUK CUDE: CKE	44

GREATER KRUGER WALKING TREK	45
DURATION: 4/5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: GKT4/5	45
NAMIBIA SELF-DRIVE	47
DURATION: 12 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDN	47
GRAND LANDSCAPES OF NAMIBIA SELF-DRIVE	48
DURATION: 10 DAYS / TOUR CODE: GLNS	48
SOUTH AFRICA SELF-DRIVE	48
KRUGER, ESWATINI AND NATAL	49
DURATION: 9 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDKN	49
GARDEN ROUTE SELF-DRIVE	49
DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDGR	50
DRAKENSBERG TO PORT ELIZABETH SELF-DRIVE	50
DURATION: 9 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDKN	50
VICTORIA FALLS EXPERIENCE	51
DURATION: 3 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VF	52
UGANDA GORILLA ADVENTURE (4-DAY FLY-IN)	54
DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: UG4	54
UGANDA GORILLA ADVENTURE (5-DAY SAFARI)	55
DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: UG5	55
JOURNEY TO THE PRIDE LANDS	57
DURATION: 10 DAYS / TOUR CODE: JPL	57
1000 VIEWS OF MADAGASCAR	59
DURATION: 12 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VM	59
BEACH & LEMUR CLASSIC PACKAGE	60
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LBPC	61
ANDASIBE WILDLIFE EXPERIENCE	63
DURATION: 3 DAYS / TOUR CODE: AW	63
ANDASIBE RESERVE LEMUR EXPERIENCE	64
DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: AP	65
MADAGASCAR NORTHERN HIGHLIGHTS	66
DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: MN	66
MORONDAVA BAOBAB & TSINGY PACKAGE	67
DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: MBP	67
NOSY BE BEACH PACKAGE - SUPERIOR	69
DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: NBP	70

SOUTHERN FLAMINGO PACKAGE	70
DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SFP	70
DIEGO & MONTAGNE D'AMBRE PACKAGE	72
DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: DMA	72
SOUTH & MORONDAVA	73
DURATION: 15 DAYS / TOUR CODE: MSMI	73

# **TOUR PRICING GUIDELINES**

Travellers can choose from a variety of different tailor-made travel styles:

#### PRIVATE GUIDED SAFARIS

A privately guided tour ensures you obtain the most out of the destinations you have selected to visit. Your choice of itinerary is expertly escorted by one of our experienced and well-trained guides who will make sure to share his knowledge, passion and insider tips with you and your fellow travellers.

#### **FLY-IN SAFARIS**

To access the most exclusive wilderness areas of Africa and travel to remote locations where no roads lead, a Fly-In Safari is your only option.

#### **SELF-DRIVE TOURS**

Explore Southern Africa at your own pace and create your own itinerary every day. We suggest your routing, book your accommodation but in the end, you decide how you spend your time.

#### **LODGE EXPERIENCES**

Your personal travel ideas are being taken care of by our safari specialists including transfers between your destinations, activities, dinner bookings and suggestions of once-in-a-lifetime experiences to complete your venture into Africa. Experienced rangers and guides will be arranged to quench your thirst for knowledge and photographs of African wildlife at your choice of safari destinations.

#### **JENMAN SELECT**

Are you looking for a more exclusive experience? Specifically tailored to the high-end traveller, providing bespoke stays in truly unique accommodation and destinations in beautifully remote areas of Africa, we suggest you explore our Jenman Select Product Range.

With itineraries of up to 10 days, charter flights or private transfers with driving distances no longer than 3  $\frac{1}{2}$  hours per day, these new luxury tours include a variety of unique experiences including guided bush walks, romantic picnics, cultural interactions, and unforgettable accommodation on boats, in tree houses and at secluded sleep-out spots.

All Jenman Select vehicles are fully air-conditioned, every passenger occupying a window seat, plenty of legroom and fully equipped with a wide selection of amenities - from beanbags for the discerning photographer to binoculars and wildlife books.

Family friendly and with a conservation focus on all itineraries, Jenman Select is poised to deliver the absolute best in a unique safari experience.

On a tailor-made package, you can choose from the following accommodation level options:

#### **SUPERIOR** \*\*\*\*

Accommodation in this category provides comfort and luxury within reason on all levels. Guests can enjoy unique experiences and excellent value for money.

#### CLASSIC \*\*(\*)

Guests choosing this accommodation level are opting for the classic mid-range accommodation in simple, clean and comfortable lodges, chalets and permanent tented camps.

#### **VALIDITY**

Tour prices for Jenman Select products and tailor-made safaris are generally valid annually unless otherwise stipulated.

#### PRE AND POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

We have included a list of recommended accommodations for stays prior to and after each of our safaris. Prices for the lodgings and additional transfers are available in a separate rates manual. Kindly contact our reservations office with your requirements and we will gladly assist you with your booking.

# Introducing JENMAN SELECT

Personalised itineraries with exceptional service and high-end accommodation, this new luxury category offers privately guided custom tours in exclusive and remote areas of Africa.

Poised to deliver the absolute best in unique safari experiences, we invite you to explore the world of Jenman Select.





# **BEST OF HWANGE**

**DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BH** 

A 7-day premium safari experience in Hwange National Park, Zimbabwe.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER RATE
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 03 JAN – 31 MAR 2024 01 – 31 DEC 2024	USD 3,529	USD 265	USD 4,579
MID SEASON: 01 APR – 30 JUN 2024	USD 4,199	USD 669	USD 5,649
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 31 OCT 2024	USD 5,180	USD 1,205	USD 7,155
SHOULDER SEASON: 01 NOV – 30 NOV 2024	USD 3,959	USD 685	USD 5,419

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 3 nights at Nantwich Lodge on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, soft drinks, local drinks and house wines)
  - 2 nights at The Hide on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, all beverages including teas & coffees, laundry),
  - o 1 night at Victoria Falls Hotel on bed and breakfast basis
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Services of and English-speaking driver guide on the excursions specified
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance and river usage fees unless otherwise stipulated

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# **BEST OF HWANGE FLY-IN**

**DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BHF** 

A 7-day premium safari experience in Hwange National Park, Zimbabwe.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER RATE
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 03 JAN – 31 MAR 2024 01 – 31 DEC 2024	USD 3,679	USD 269	USD 4,855
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 01 APR – 30 JUN 2024	USD 4,305	USD 669	USD 5,859
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 31 OCT 2024	USD 5,286	USD 1,205	USD 7,389
SHOULDER SEASON: 01 – 30 NOV 2024	USD 4,065	USD 685	USD 5,475

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - o 1 night at Victoria Falls Hotel on bed and breakfast basis
  - 2 nights at The Hide on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, all beverages including teas & coffees, laundry),
  - 3 nights at Nantwich Lodge on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, soft drinks, local drinks and house wines)
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Flight transfers
- Services of and English-speaking driver guide on the excursions specified
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance and river usage fees unless otherwise stipulated

- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Hwange National Park fees (payable in cash locally)
- Optional activities
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will aladly assist you.



## **CAPE TOWN EXPERIENCE**

**DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CE** 

5-day Exploration of Cape Town, South Africa's Mother City

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING (2 CLIENTS)	PRICE PP SHARING (4 CLIENTS)
HIGH SEASON: 06 JAN- 31 MAR 2024 01 OCT - 30 NOV 2024	ZAR 39,889	ZAR 39.660
<b>LOW SEASON:</b> 01 APR – 30 SEP 2024	ZAR 36,335	ZAR 36,108
MID SEASON: 01 DEC - 19 DEC 2024	ZAR 37,399	ZAR 37,175

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- Activities, luxury transport and excursions as mentioned
- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified
- Park entrance fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Travel insurance

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.



# **CAPE TOWN & KRUGER EXPERIENCE - SELECT**

**DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKE** 

7-day Package featuring Cape Town and Kruger with optional add-on to Victoria Falls\*

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
HIGH SEASON: 04 JAN- 24 APR 2024 01 OCT - 15 DEC 2024	ZAR 99,379	ZAR 43,869
LOW SEASON: 25 APR – 09 JUL 2024 01 SEP – 30 SEP 2024	ZAR 94,085	ZAR 38,575
SHOULDER SEASON: 10 JUL – 31 AUG 2024	ZAR 96,720	ZAR 49,270
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 16 DEC 2024 – 07 JAN 2025	ZAR 121,110	ZAR 65, 599

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

CHARTER FLIGHT:	
OR Tambo International Airport	ZAR 8,323
To Chitwa Chitwa airstrip (per way)	per person

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
<b>Pre Tour</b>	One & Only hotel,
Cape Town, South Africa	Marina Harbour Room, BB
<b>Post Tour</b>	Peermont D' Oreale Grand,
Johannesburg, South Africa	Classic Room, BB

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
  - 3 nights at The One & Only Cape Town Lodge in a Marina Harbour room on bed and breakfast basis,
  - 3 nights at Chitwa Chitwa on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, soft drinks, local beers and spirits, house wines, laundry)
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned

- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified
- Park entrance fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Travel insurance

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.



# **GROOTBOS EXPERIENCE**

**DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: GB** 

4-day Package experiencing the best that the Whale Coast has to offer.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER	CONSERVATION LEVY PER PERSON
<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 11 JAN – 30 APR 2024	ZAR 43,095	ZAR 18,230	ZAR 67,615	ZAR 200
LOW SEASON: 01 MAY- 15 JUL 2024	ZAR 37,505	ZAR 14,598	ZAR 60,065	ZAR 200
<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 16 JUL – 15 DEC 2024	ZAR 46,745	ZAR 20,055	ZAR 73,085	ZAR 200

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
  - 3 nights at Grootbos Garden & Forest Lodge in a Luxury Suite on a fully inclusive basis,
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Travel insurance

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.



# KRUGER & MOZAMBIQUE SAFARI & BEACH EXPERIENCE

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: KMP** 

Combining the adventures of a safari with a relaxed beach holiday

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 10 JAN – 31 MAR 2024	USD 4,960	USD 849	USD 6,420
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 01 APR – 30 APR 2024	USD 4,660	USD 915	USD 6,190
LOW SEASON: 01 MAY - 31 JUL 2024 & 01 DEC - 12 DEC 2024	USD 4,535	USD 675	USD 5,825
HIGH SEASON: 01 AUG – 30 NOV 2024	USD 4,815	USD 759	USD 6,190
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 13 DEC – 31 DEC 2024	USD 5,355	USD 905	USD 6,875

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance fees as specified in the itinerary
- Return boat transfer between Maputo & Machangulo Beach Lodge

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Travel insurance

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.



# HIGHLIGHTS OF ZIMBABWE

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: HZI** 

9-day Lodge package featuring Victoria Falls, Lake Kariba, Mana Pools National Park and Hwange National Park.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PER PERSON SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
MID SEASON: 01 APR – 30 JUN 2024	USD 6,179	USD 1,415	USD 9,979
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 31 OCT 2024	USD 7,085	USD 1,579	USD 11,086
SHOULDER SEASON: 01 – 30 NOV 2024	USD 6,009	USD 1,395	USD 9,825

This package is not available from January – March & December annually due to the closure of the camps in Mana Pools National Park.

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS:

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request at an additional cost. Please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- Domestic Flights from Victoria Falls Airport to Mana West Airstrip; Mana West Airstrip to Kariba Airport & Kariba Airport to Robins Airstrip
- Return airport transfers
- Activities, transfers and excursions as mentioned
- River usage fee as specified in the itinerary
- Selected drinks in Hwange

- Pre and post tour accommodation
- International flights
- Optional activities
- Premium drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# VICTORIA FALLS, CHOBE & DELTA - SELECT

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VCF** 

8-day Package featuring Victoria Falls, Chobe National Park and the Okavango Delta

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING (2 CLIENTS)	PRICE PP SHARING (4 CLIENTS)	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 01 JAN – 31 MAR 2024	USD 4,405	USD 4,380	USD 365	USD 5,055
MID SEASON: 01 APR - 31 MAY 2024 01 NOV - 30 NOV 2024	USD 4,715	USD 4,689	USD 1,045	USD 6,205
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUN - 31 OCT 2024	USD 5,130	USD 5,109	USD 1,215	USD 6,305

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
  - o 2 nights at Ilala Lodge in a Deluxe Room on fully inclusive basis
  - o 2 nights at Camp Kuzuma in a Luxury Tent on fully inclusive basis
  - o 3 nights at Mogotlho Safari Lodge in a Luxury Tent on fully inclusive basis
- Flights:
  - Light-aircraft flight from Kasane Airport to Khwai airstrip
- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified
- Return airport transfers
- Transport and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance fees & river usage fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights not mentioned above
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Meals & drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# **BOTSWANA SENSATIONS**

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BS** 

From floating hides to traditional mokoro canoes poised in anticipation of adventure - this Is an expedition through ancient animal migratory routes and corridors.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 01 – 30 APR & 01 – 30 NOV 2024	USD 5,876	USD 1,265
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 01 – 31 MAY 2024	USD 6,295	USD 1,585
SHOULDER SEASON: 01 – 30 JUN 2024	USD 7.029	USD 2,460
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 31 OCT 2024	USD 7,339	USD 2,585

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 2 nights at Meno-a-Kwena Tented Camp in a Classic Tent on fully inclusive basis
  - o 3 nights at Delta Camp in a Chalet on fully inclusive basis
  - o 2 nights at Camp Kuzuma in a Luxury Tented Suite on fully inclusive basis
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Inter-camp flights
- Activities, transfers and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance fees & river usage fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights not mentioned
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Premium drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.

<sup>\*</sup> Please note Camp Kazuma is closed from November 2024 to 31 March 2025.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# RHINO TRACK & TRAIL

**DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: RTT** 

Embark on a magnificent 7-day Lodge safari and discover the captivating wonders of Matopos, Hwange, and Victoria Falls.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	2+ CLIENTS*	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 01 JAN – 31 MAR 2024 01 – 31 DEC 2024	USD 3,419	USD 105	USD 4,279
MID SEASON: 01 APR – 31 JUN 2024 01 – 30 NOV 2024	USD 3,870	USD 239	USD 4,850
<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 01 JUL – 31 OCT 2024	USD 4,529	USD 819	USD 6,090

<sup>\*</sup> Price per person sharing

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 2 nights at Big Cave Camp on fully-inclusive basis
  - 3 nights at Hideaways The Hide, Hwange on fully-inclusive basis
  - o 1 night at Ilala Lodge on half board basis
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Selected drinks
- Park & monument entrance fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Premium drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*\*

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



## **OUT OF AFRICA - BEST OF HWANGE**

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: OBH** 

An 8-day premium safari experience starting in Victoria Falls and traversing through Hwange National Park, Zimbabwe

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING 2 TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 4 TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 6 TRAVELLERS	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER RATE
MID SEASON: 01 APR - 31 MAY 2024	USD 4,930	USD 4,539	USD 4,369	USD 6565	USD 5,919
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUN – 30 JUN 2024	USD 4,985	USD 4,669	USD 4,455	USD 665	USD 5,609
SHOULDER SEASON: 01 JUN – 31 OCT 2024	USD 5,755	USD 5,439	USD 5,225	USD 859	USD 6,569
SHOULDER SEASON: 01 NOV – 30 NOV 2024	USD 4,755	USD 4,435	USD 4,220	USD 609	USD 5,315

This package is not available from January – March annually due to the closure of the mobile camp in Sinamatella.

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 1 night at Ilala Lodge Hotel on dinner, bed and breakfast basis
  - 2 nights at The Hide on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, all beverages including teas & coffees, laundry)
  - 2 nights at mobile camp in Sinamatella on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, soft drinks, local drinks and house wines)
  - 2 nights at Nantwich Lodge on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, soft drinks, local drinks and house wines)
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Services of and English-speaking driver guide on the excursions specified
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance and river usage fees unless otherwise stipulated

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.



# **CHOBE & HWANGE HIDEAWAY**

**DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKP** 

6-day Package featuring Hwange National Park and Chobe National Park.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING (2 CLIENTS)	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
LOW SEASON: 01 APR – 30 JUN 2024 01 NOV – 30 NOV 2024	USD 3,015	USD 616	USD 3,869
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 31 OCT 2024	USD 3,850	USD 819	USD 4,779

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
  - o 1 night at Ilala Lodge in a Deluxe Room on dinner, bed & breakfast basis
  - 2 nights at Camp Kuzuma in a Luxury Tent on fully inclusive basis
  - 2 nights at Nantwich Lodge in a Luxury Tent on fully inclusive basis
- Return airport transfers
- Activities, transfers and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance fees & river usage fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights not mentioned above
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Meals & drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# **VICTORIA FALLS & HWANGE PACKAGE**

**DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VFH** 

6-day Zimbabwe safari experience exploring Victoria Falls and Hwange National Park.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
GREEN SEASON: 01 JAN – 31 MAR 2024 01 - 31 DEC 2024	USD 2,589	USD 580	USD 3,685
MID SEASON: 01 APR - 30 JUN 2024	USD 3,045	USD 989	USD 4,499
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL - 31 OCT 2024	USD 3,485	USD 1,135	USD 4,609
SHOULDER SEASON: 01–30 NOV 2024	USD 3,109	USD 1,065	USD 4,149

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
   2 nights in Victoria Falls on bed and breakfast basis (First night dinner is included)
  - 3 nights in Hwange on fully-inclusive basis.
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Selected drinks in Hwange
- Park entrance fees

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Premium drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.



<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

# **VICTORIA FALLS EXPERIENCE - SELECT**

**DURATION: 3 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VFS** 

3-day Lodge package to see the mighty Victoria Falls in Zimbabwe, staying at the iconic Victoria Falls Hotel.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
LOW SEASON: 01 JAN – 30 JUN 2024	USD 895	USD 545	USD 1,499
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 30 NOV 2024	USD 949	USD 590	USD 1,609

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - o 2 nights at The Victoria Falls Hotel in a Standard Room on bed and breakfast basis
- Return airport transfers
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified
- Park entrance fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# **LUANGWA WILDLIFE EXPEDITION**

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LWE** 

A 7-night premium safari experience traversing the trackless wilderness of the secluded South Luangwa.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 01 JUN – 31 JUL 2024	USD 5,104	USD 2,100
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 01 AUG – 31 OKT 2024	USD 5,968	USD 2,100

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

FLIGHTS	
Kenneth Kaunda International Airport (Lusaka) to Mfuwe Airport	USD 330

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
Lusaka, Zambia	Latitude 15 Hotel

TRANSFERS	
Kenneth Kaunda International Airport	USD 45 per person, per way
(Lusaka) to/from Lusaka Accommodation	(Minimum 2 clients)

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 3 nights at Tafika Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)
  - 4 nights at Tafika Trails Camps (consisting of Chikoko Tree Camp & Big Lagoon Camp) on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar - except superior wines)
- Mfuwe airport transfer to/from the camps
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- National Park fees
- Laundry
- Contribution to the Luangwa Conservation & Community Fund

\*\* For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

- International Flights
- Lusaka Mfuwe flights (quoted separately)
- Transfers to/from Kenneth Kaunda International Airport (quoted separately)
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.



# **BEST OF LUANGWA**

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BLW** 

A 7-night premium safari experience traversing the trackless wilderness of the secluded North & South Luangwa.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 15 JUN – 31 JUL 2024	USD 5,972	USD 1,200
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 01 AUG – 31 OKT 2024	USD 6,899	USD 1.200

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

FLIGHTS	
Kenneth Kaunda International Airport (Lusaka) to Mfuwe Airport	USD 330

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
Lusaka, Zambia	Latitude 15 Hotel

TRANSFERS	
Kenneth Kaunda International Airport	USD 45 per person, per way
(Lusaka) to/from Lusaka Accommodation	(Minimum 2 clients)

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 4 nights at Tafika Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)
  - 3 nights at Mwaleshi Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)
- Mfuwe airport and airstrip transfers to/from the camps
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Flights:
  - o Mwanya/Lukuzi airstrip to Mwaleshi airstrip
  - Mwaleshi airstrip to Mfuwe airport
- Passenger safety charge
- Landing fees

- National Park fees
- Laundry
- Contribution to the Luangwa Conservation & Community Fund

- International Flights
- Domestic flights not mentioned
- Lusaka Mfuwe flights (quoted separately)
- Transfers to/from Kenneth Kaunda International Airport (quoted separately)
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# **BEST OF LUANGWA & BANGWEULU**

**DURATION: 12 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BLB** 

An 11-night premium safari experience traversing the trackless wilderness of the secluded North & South Luangwa & Bangweulu

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 15 JUN – 31 JUL 2024	USD 9,948	USD 3,450
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 01 AUG – 31 OKT 2024	USD 10,497	USD 3,450

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

FLIGHTS		
Kenneth Kaunda International Airport (Lusaka) to Mfuwe Airport	USD 330	

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION	
Lusaka, Zambia	Latitude 15 Hotel	

TRANSFERS	
Kenneth Kaunda International Airport	USD 45 per person, per way
(Lusaka) to/from Lusaka Accommodation	(Minimum 2 clients)

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 3 nights at Tafika Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)
  - 3 nights at Tafika Trails Camps (consisting of Chikoko Tree Camp & Big Lagoon Camp) on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar - except superior wines)
  - 3 nights at Takwela Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)
  - 2 nights at Shoebill Island Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)

- Mfuwe airport and airstrip transfers to/from the camps
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Flights:
  - Mwanya/Lukuzi airstrip to Mwaleshi airstrip
  - Mwaleshi airstrip to Chimbwe airstrip
  - Chimbwe airstrip to Mfuwe Airportge
- Passenger safety chart
- Landing fees
- National Park fees
- Laundry
- Contribution to the Luangwa Conservation & Community Fund

- International Flights
- Lusaka Mfuwe flights (quoted separately)
- Transfers to/from Kenneth Kaunda International Airport (quoted separately)
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.



# LOWER ZAMBEZI, SOUTH & NORTH LUANGWA

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LZL** 

An 8-day safari adventure, starting in Lower Zambezi, traversing South Luangwa and exploring the uncharted wilderness of North Luangwa.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING 2 TRAVELLERS	SINGLE TRAVELLER
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 15 JUN – 30 JUN 2024	USD 6,209	USD 6,230
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 31 JUL 2024	USD 6,690	USD 6,715
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 01 AUG – 31 OCT 2024	USD 7,445	USD 7,469

This package is not available from January – 14 June & November to 31 December annually due to the closures.

CHARTER FLIGHTS		
Royal Airstrip to Mfuwe Airport	USD 460 per person	
Mwaleshi Airstrip to Mfuwe Airport	USD 396 per person	

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 1 night at Baines River Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, local drinks & laundry)
  - 3 nights at Tafika Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)
  - 2 nights at Mwaleshi Camp on fully-inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar except superior wines)
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Services of and English-speaking driver guide on the excursions specified
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance fees unless otherwise stipulated
- Laundry
- Contribution to the Luangwa Conservation Fund

\*\* For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.



# **OUT OF AFRICA - BEST OF LUANGWA**

**DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: OBL** 

An exclusive 7-day safari adventure, immersing yourself in the uncharted wilderness of the secluded South Luangwa.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING 2 TRAVELLERS	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER RATE
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 01 JUN – 31 JUL 2024	USD 5,735	USD 1,609	USD 7,365
HIGH SEASON: 01 AUG – 30 SEP 2024	USD 6,200	USD 1,609	USD 7,825
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 01 OCT – 31 OCT 2024	USD 6,735	USD 1,469	USD 7,219

This package is not available from January – June & November to 31 December annually due to the closure Tafika Camp and Chikoko Trails Camps.

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 1 night at Tafika Camp on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar (except superior wines)
  - 3 nights at Tafika Trails Camps (consisting of Chikoko Tree Camp & Big Lagoon Camp) on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals, bar - except superior wines)
  - o 2 nights at Chikunto Safari Lodge on fully-inclusive basis (activities, meals, soft drinks, oft drinks, water, wine, beers & Spirits excluding premium brands)
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Services of and English-speaking driver guide on the excursions specified
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance fees unless otherwise stipulated
- Laundry
- Contribution to the Luangwa Conservation Fund

#### **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**



- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

# **BAREFOOT LUXURY SOUTHERN EXPLORER**

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

#### **DURATION: 9 DAYS / TOUR CODE: BLS**

Private barefoot luxury tour to the South East of Madagascar

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 24 March 2024 – 04 January 2025

VALIDITY	PER PERSON SHARING*	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
LOW SEASON: 24 MAR – 30 JUN 2024, 01 NOV – 19 DEC 2024	EUR 7,409	EUR 1,299	EUR 8,735
HIGH SEASON: 01 JULY - 31 OCT 2024	EUR 8,565	EUR 1,779	EUR 10,369
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 20 DEC 2024 - 04 JAN 2025	EUR 8,089	EUR 1,439	EUR 9,555

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations

#### PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard.
  - o 1 night in Antananarivo at Maison Gallieni on half board basis.
  - 3 nights at Mandrare River Camp on all-inclusive basis (activities, meals, local and international drinks excl. French Champagne),
  - o 1 night in Antananarivo at Novotel Convention & Spa Hotel on half board basis
  - o 3 nights at Anjajavy Le Lodge on full board basis
- Flights & airport taxes: International & domestic (Antananarivo Fort Dauphin return)
- All transport and group transfers in applicable vehicle as per tour itinerary \*\*\*\*
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park and reserve entrance fees

**Please note:** If you require a specific language speaking guide to accompany you on your entire tour, please request this at time of enquiry. **This carries an additional cost.** 

- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities and excursions not mentioned in the program
- Any beverages not included above and all wine and spirits at Anjajavy Le Lodge
- Personal expenses such as aratuities, visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc.

## **NOSY BE BEACH PACKAGE - SELECT**

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: NBS** 

Luxurious beach stay on the picturesque Nosy Komba, part of the Nosy Be Archipelago.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 11 Jan 2024 – 10 Jan 2025

VALIDITY	PER PERSON SHARING SINGLE SUPPLEME		SINGLE TRAVELLER
LOW SEASON: 11 JAN – 28 MAR 2024 01 – 18 DEC 2024	EUR 2,629	EUR 879	EUR 3,509
MID SEASON: 29 MAR – 08 JUL 2024 01 SEP – 30 NOV 2024	EUR 3,045	EUR 1,125	EUR 4,169
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 09 JUL – 31 AUG 2024 19 DEC 2024 – 10 JAN 2025	EUR 3,499	EUR 1,399	EUR 4,899

<sup>\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

#### **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
- 7 nights at Tsara Komba in an Ocean View room on full board basis
- Meals as specified in the itinerary
- Return airport transfers to Nosy Be by taxi and boat

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Tourist tax payable locally
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc.





<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations

#### **DURATION: 13 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LBPE**

13-day Beach, culture and wildlife experience visiting Nosy Komba, Andasibe National Park and Mandrare.

### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 25 Mar 2024 - 09 Jan 2025\*\*\*

SINGLE	PACKAGE PRICE PER PERSON SHARING*			SINGLE	CHILD	CONSERVATION	
TRAVELLER	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS**	SUPPLEMENT	SHARING Under 12	FEE (PER PERSON)	
	MID SEASON : 29 Mar - 20 Jun 2024, 01-30 Nov 2024						
EUR 7,169	EUR 5,155	EUR 5,019	EUR 5,005	EUR 1,675	EUR 2,379	EUR 75	
	HIGH SEASON : 21 Jun - 08 Jul 2024						
EUR 7,976	EUR 5, 625	EUR 5, 485	EUR 5, 469	EUR 2, 015	EUR 2,615	EUR 75	
PEAK SEASON: 9 July - 31 Aug 2024 Note the 14-day package due to minimum 5 night stay at Tsara Komba required during this time.							
EUR 8,689	EUR 6,109	EUR 5,969	EUR 5,955	EUR 2,239	EUR 2,875	EUR 75	
<b>PEAK SEASON</b> : 01 Sep – 31 Oct 2024							
EUR 8,615	EUR 6,069	EUR 5,929	EUR 5,915	EUR 2,025	EUR 2,835	EUR 75	
LOW SEASON: 1-18 Dec 2024							
EUR 6,597	EUR 4, 765	EUR 4, 625	EUR 4, 609	EUR 1, 495	EUR 2, 189	EUR 75	
HIGH SEASON: 19 Dec 2024 - 09 Jan 2025 Note the 14-day package due to minimum 5 night stay at Tsara Komba required during this time.							
EUR 7,880	EUR 5,645	EUR 5,505	EUR 5,489	EUR 1,899	EUR 2,639	EUR 75	

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

GUIDE SUPPLEMENT:

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations

OPTIONAL Supplement for English-speaking guide (Andasibe Section Day 4-6) NETT:  **An ENGLISH guide is included from 6+ client rate.	EUR 215 Cost shared between the group
--	--

INTERNAL FLIGHTS		
Internal flight Fascene to Tana: Priced per person, from	EUR 305	
Internal flight Fort Dauphin to/from Tana: Priced per person, from	EUR 305	

Malagasy drivers speak basic English and have general knowledge of history, culture and the fauna & flora in Madagascar. A supplement is payable should you require a specialist guide to accompany you on the tour. If you require a specific language speaking guide, please request this at time of enquiry since it carries an additional cost.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - o 4 nights in Nosy Komba (full board),
  - o 2 nights in Andasibe (bed and breakfast),
  - o 2 night in Antananarivo (bed and breakfast)
  - o 1 night in Fort Dauphin (bed and breakfast)
  - o 3 nights in Mandrare (fully inclusive).
- English-speaking guide included in rate for 6 clients+ (Day 4-6)\*
- All transport and group transfers in applicable vehicle as per tour itinerary \*\*\*\*
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park and reserve entrance fees

- English-speaking guide excluded from rate for 1-5 clients
- Flights & airport taxes: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks & meals not specified in itinerary
- Personal expenses such as visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry, gratuities etc.

<sup>\*\*\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will aladly assist you.



# ÎLE SAINTE-MARIE - SELECT

**DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SMS** 

Beach vacation to the idyllic Madagascan Island of Sainte Marie relaxing at the exquisite Princesse Bora Lodge & Spa.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PER PERSON SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
MID SEASON: 01 NOV – 22 DEC 2023	EUR 815	EUR 275	EUR 1,155
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 23 DEC 2023 – 07 JAN 2024	EUR 1,609	EUR 265	EUR 1,935
LOW SEASON: 08 JAN – 30 JAN 2024 14 MAY – 09 JUL 2024	EUR 705	EUR 235	EUR 999
MID SEASON: 31 MAR – 13 MAY 2024 01 OCT – 22 DEC 2024	EUR 869	EUR 289	EUR 1,219
HIGH SEASON: 01 JUL – 30 SEP 2024	EUR 1,259	EUR 235	EUR 1,555
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 23 DEC 2024 – 05 JAN 2025	EUR 1,745	EUR 275	EUR 2,079

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard;
  - o 1 night at Carlton Hotel in a Superior Room on bed and breakfast basis,
  - o 4 nights at Princesse Bora Lodge & Spa in a Luxury Villa on half board basis.
- Return airport transfers

- Flights from Antananarivo to Sainte Marie
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks & meals not specified in the itinerary
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc.



# **OUT OF AFRICA – GREAT MIGRATION**

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: OGM** 

An exclusive 8-day safari adventure, witnessing the awe-inspiring Great Migration

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING 2 TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 4 TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 6 TRAVELLERS	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
01 JAN - DEC 2024	USD 6,315	USD 5,489	USD 5,320	USD 585

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers, as well as flights can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 1 night at Four Points by Sheraton Arusha The Arusha Hotel on bed and breakfast basis
  - o 1 night at Tarangire Safari Lodge on fully inclusive basis (activities, all meals)
  - 1 night at Out of Africa Fly Camp on fully-inclusive basis (activities, all meals, Sodas, Local Beer, House wine & spirits)
  - o 2 nights at Out of Africa Mobile Camp on fully-inclusive basis (activities, all meals, Sodas, Local Beer, House wine & spirits)
  - 1 night at Out of Africa Mobile Tented Camp, Ndutu or Mara River on fullyinclusive basis (activities, all meals, Sodas, Local Beer, House wine & spirits)
  - o 1 night at Africa Amini Life Original Maasai Lodge on full board basis (all meals)
- Return airport transfers as specified in the itinerary
- Services of and English-speaking driver guide on the excursions specified
- Domestic or Regional flights as specified in the itinerary
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Park entrance fees unless otherwise stipulated
- Laundry at Out of Africa Camps

- Flights: International flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

# **TAILOR-MADE SAFARIS**

Jenman African Safaris specialises in tailor-made travel throughout Southern Africa, East Africa and Madagascar. Our Africa enthusiasts design each trip carefully picking only the most apt routes, accommodations and activities suited to our guests' style and choice of travel.

Choose any of our private guided safaris, fly-in safaris, self-drive tours and lodge experiences and uncover the wonders of Africa with us. First up...

# **SOUTHERN AFRICA**



# CAPE TOWN & KRUGER EXPERIENCE - CLASSIC

**DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKE** 

7-day Package featuring Cape Town and Kruger. We also invite you to partake in a cultural experience at Nourish Eco Village where they will demonstrate how their projects support education and livelihoods of the neighbouring local community.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

TYPE	VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
CLASSIC PACKAGE PREMIER HOTEL CAPE TOWN	HIGH SEASON: 01 JAN – 31 MAR 2024; 01 OCT – 31 DEC 2024	ZAR 22,499	ZAR 4,689
TIMBAVATI SAFARI LODGE	<b>LOW SEASON:</b> 01 APR – 31 SEP 2024	ZAR 21,439	ZAR 3,709

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

# PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

OPTIONAL OVERNIGHT	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
<b>CLASSIC</b> Johannesburg, South Africa	City Lodge OR Tambo OR Peermont Metcourt Suites Standard Room, BB

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
  - 3 nights at Premier Hotel Cape Town in a Standard Room on bed and breakfast basis.
  - 3 nights at Timbavati Safari Lodge on full board basis.
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Return airport transfers
- Return shuttle transfer from OR Tambo International Airport (Johannesburg) to Eastgate Airport, Hoedspruit or designated shuttle transfer collection point
- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified
- Park entrance fees as specified

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Meals and drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

# **CAPE TOWN & KRUGER EXPERIENCE - SUPERIOR**

# **DURATION: 7 DAYS / TOUR CODE: CKE**

7-day Package featuring Cape Town and Kruger with optional add-on to Victoria Falls. Grow your conservation footprint by planting an indigenous or fruit tree in a local community and leave knowing you planted the seed for conscious travel.

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

TYPE	VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
	<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 01 JAN – 31 MAR 2024	ZAR 29,298	ZAR 9,869
SUPERIOR PACKAGE	<b>LOW SEASON:</b> 01 MAY – 31 JUL 2024	ZAR 25, 309	ZAR 8,105
CAPE MILNER & SHIDULI SAFARI CAMP	MID SEASON: 01 – 30 APR 2024 01 – 31 AUG 2024	ZAR 27,859	ZAR 9,125
	<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 01 SEP – 15 DEC 2024	ZAR 30,649	ZAR 10,495

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

OPTIONAL OVERNIGHT	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
Johannesburg, South Africa	Peermont Mondior, Classic Room, BB

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
  - o 3 nights at Cape Milner Hotel in a Standard Room on bed and breakfast basis,
  - o 3 nights at Shiduli Safari Camp on full board basis.
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Return airport transfers
- Return shuttle transfer from OR Tambo International Airport (Johannesburg) to Eastgate Airport, Hoedspruit or designated shuttle transfer collection point
- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified
- Park entrance fees as specified

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- Meals and drinks not mentioned
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios, travel insurance etc.

# **GREATER KRUGER WALKING TREK**

**DURATION: 4/5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: GKT4/5** 

A small group walking safari, through the Greater Kruger National Park departing from and returning to Johannesburg.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

TOUR TYPE	PRICE PP SHARING	CHILD RATE (5-11 YRS)	CONSERVATION FEE**
4-DAY PACKAGE	ZAR 19,356	ZAR 11,860	ZAR 1,440
5-DAY PACKAGE	ZAR 24,035	ZAR 14,199	ZAR 1,920

<sup>\*\*</sup>Please note: single supplement not applicable.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION	
Johannesburg, South Africa	Safari Club, Standard Room, BB	

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

Should you require alternative accommodation or transfers to different points, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# CHILD POLICY

Children over 5 years are accepted on this tour. Children under the age of 16 are not able to do walking safaris however they will be taken on a game drive while, their parents do their walking safari.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Return shuttle transfers from OR Tambo International Airport to camp
- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary on full board basis, including all meals and teas and coffees
- Activities as mentioned: Game drives and guided bush walks

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks not mentioned above
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Note that the conservation fee is payable per person at the time of booking together with your tour fare.

# NAMIBIA SELF-DRIVE

**DURATION: 12 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDN** 

12-day Self-drive tour through Namibia from and to Windhoek. An educational experience awaits in the Okonjima Plains. A tour of the Cheetah Project will give you an informed and insightful perspective on the lifestyle of these elusive animals.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>LOW SEASON:</b> 01 JAN – 30 JUN 2024	ZAR 35,819	ZAR 5,499
HIGH SEASON:	740 44 405	ZAR 5,869
01 JUL – 31 OCT 2024	ZAR 44,435	
<b>PEAK SEASON</b> 01 NOV – 31 DEC 2024	ZAR 45,567	ZAR 5,589

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (11 nights on bed and breakfast basis, 1 night on half board basis)
- Avis Car Hire, group K (Nissan X Trail or similar) for 12 days: Including Collision Damage Waiver, Theft Loss Waiver, Unlimited Kilometres, Claim Admin Fee, Tourism Levy, VAT, Sandblasting Damage, 1 x Additional Driver, Third Party Liability Insurance, Windscreen Damage Waiver, Tyre Damage Waiver, General Liability Insurance, Location Surcharge, Rim and Hubcap Damage, Young Driver Surcharge.

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Car rental: Fuel, Contract Fee, One Way Drop Off Fees, E-tolls/Toll fees, Delivery & Collection Fees, Traffic Fine Administration Fee, Child Safety Seats, GPS Navigation, Water and Undercarriage damage Additional Spare Tyre

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> We do not recommend that group B vehicles are driven on gravel roads in Namibia due to the condition of the roads.

# GRAND LANDSCAPES OF NAMIBIA SELF-DRIVE

**DURATION: 10 DAYS / TOUR CODE: GLNS** 

10-day Self-drive tour through Namibia from and to Windhoek. Explore the unspoilt ecosystems of the Kalahari red dunes, granite mountain backdrops, desert sands and colonial seaside towns.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>LOW SEASON:</b> 01 JAN – 30 APR 2024	ZAR 32,470	ZAR 5,735
HIGH SEASON: 01 MAY – 31 OCT 2024	ZAR 33,849	ZAR 5,875

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (9 nights on bed and breakfast basis)
- Avis Car Hire, group K (Nissan X Trail or similar) for 10 days: Including Collision Damage Waiver, Theft Loss Waiver, Unlimited Kilometres, Claim Admin Fee, Tourism Levy, VAT, Sandblasting Damage, 1 x Additional Driver, Third Party Liability Insurance, Windscreen Damage Waiver, Tyre Damage Waiver, General Liability Insurance, Location Surcharge, Rim and Hubcap Damage, Young Driver Surcharge.

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Car rental: Fuel, Contract Fee, One Way Drop Off Fees, E-tolls/Toll fees, Delivery & Collection Fees, Traffic Fine Administration Fee, Child Safety Seats, GPS Navigation, Water and Undercarriage damage Additional Spare Tyre

# **SOUTH AFRICA SELF-DRIVE**

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

# KRUGER, ESWATINI AND NATAL

**DURATION: 9 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDKN** 

Discover the highlights of Kruger & Natal in South Africa and eSwatini at your own pace.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 06 JAN – 31 MAR 2024	ZAR 13,509	ZAR 4,910
<b>LOW SEASON:</b> 01 APR – 30 SEP 2024	ZAR 13,395	ZAR 4,415
HIGH SEASON: 01 OCT - 14 DEC 2024	ZAR 13,809	ZAR 5,079
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 15 DEC 2024 – 05 JAN 2025	ZAR 13,965	ZAR 5,079

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

# PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (on bed and breakfast basis)
- Avis Car Hire, group B (Ford Fiesta or similar) for 9 days: Including Collision Damage Waiver, Theft Loss Waiver, Unlimited Kilometres, Claim Admin Fee, Tourism Levy, VAT, Sandblasting Damage, 1 x Additional Driver, Third Party Liability Insurance, Windscreen Damage Waiver, Tyre Damage Waiver, General Liability Insurance, Location Surcharge, Rim and Hubcap Damage, Young Driver Surcharge.

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Car rental: Fuel, Contract Fee, One Way Drop Off Fees, E-tolls/Toll fees, Delivery & Collection Fees, Traffic Fine Administration Fee, Child Safety Seats, GPS Navigation, Water and Undercarriage damage Additional Spare Tyre

# **GARDEN ROUTE SELF-DRIVE**

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

# **DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDGR**

Discover the highlights of the Garden Route at your own pace.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 06 JAN – 30 APR 2024	ZAR 9,149	ZAR 2,669
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 01 MAY – 30 SEP 2024	ZAR 8,449	ZAR 2,360
HIGH SEASON: 01 OCT – 14 DEC 2024 15 DEC 2024 – 05 JAN 2025	ZAR 9,849	ZAR 2,799

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (on bed and breakfast basis)
- Avis Car Hire, group B (Ford Fiesta or similar) for 6 days: Including Collision Damage Waiver, Theft Loss Waiver, Unlimited Kilometres, Claim Admin Fee, Tourism Levy, VAT, Sandblasting Damage, 1 x Additional Driver, Third Party Liability Insurance, Windscreen Damage Waiver, Tyre Damage Waiver, General Liability Insurance, Location Surcharge, Rim and Hubcap Damage, Young Driver Surcharge.

#### **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Car rental: Fuel, Contract Fee, One Way Drop Off Fees, E-tolls/Toll fees, Delivery & Collection Fees, Traffic Fine Administration Fee, Child Safety Seats, GPS Navigation, Water and Undercarriage damage Additional Spare Tyre

# DRAKENSBERG TO PORT ELIZABETH SELF-DRIVE

**DURATION: 9 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SDKN** 

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

Discover the highlights of the Drakensberg and Port Elizabeth at your own pace.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT
<b>MID SEASON:</b> 06 JAN – 30 APR 2024	ZAR 16,940	ZAR 4,025
<b>GREEN SEASON:</b> 01 MAY – 30 SEP 2024	ZAR 16,115	ZAR 3,735
<b>PEAK SEASON:</b> 01 OCT – 14 DEC 2024	ZAR 17,465	ZAR 4,225
<b>HIGH SEASON:</b> 15 DEC 2024 – 05 JAN 2025	ZAR 16,985	ZAR 4,225

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

# PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (on bed and breakfast basis)
- Avis Car Hire, group B (Ford Fiesta or similar) for 9 days: Including Collision Damage Waiver, Theft Loss Waiver, Unlimited Kilometres, Claim Admin Fee, Tourism Levy, VAT, Sandblasting Damage, 1 x Additional Driver, Third Party Liability Insurance, Windscreen Damage Waiver, Tyre Damage Waiver, General Liability Insurance, Location Surcharge, Rim and Hubcap Damage, Young Driver Surcharge.

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Fliahts: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Car rental: Fuel, Contract Fee, One Way Drop Off Fees, E-tolls/Toll fees, Delivery & Collection Fees, Traffic Fine Administration Fee, Child Safety Seats, GPS Navigation, Water and Undercarriage damage Additional Spare Tyre

# VICTORIA FALLS EXPERIENCE

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will aladly assist you.

# **DURATION: 3 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VF**

Experience the awe-inspiring grandeur of the majestic Victoria Falls with our exclusive 3-day lodge package.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

TOUR TYPE	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER RATE		
	LOW	LOW SEASON: 01 JAN – 31 MAR 2024			
CLASSIC PACKAGE:	USD 515	USD 69	USD 749		
BAYETE GUEST HOUSE, STANDARD ROOM	HIGH SEASON: 01 APR - 31 DEC 2024				
	USD 545	USD 79	USD 789		

TOUR TYPE	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER RATE
SUPERIOR PACKAGE:	<b>VALIDITY:</b> 01 JAN – 31 DEC 2024		
ILALA LODGE, STANDARD ROOM	USD 699	USD 175	USD 1,039

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - 2 nights at Ilala Lodge in a Standard Room on bed and breakfast basis (Superior package on dinner, bed and breakfast)
- Return airport transfers
- Activities, transport and excursions as mentioned
- Services of an English-speaking guide on the excursions specified
- Park entrance fees & river usage fees as specified in the itinerary

- Flights
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Travel insurance

<sup>\*\*</sup> For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

# **TAILOR-MADE SAFARIS**

Jenman African Safaris specialises in tailor-made travel throughout Southern Africa, East Africa and Madagascar. Our Africa enthusiasts design each trip carefully picking only the most apt routes, accommodations and activities suited to our guests' style and choice of travel.

Choose any of our private guided safaris, fly-in safaris, self-drive tours and lodge experiences and uncover the wonders of Africa with us. We present...

# **EAST AFRICA**



# **UGANDA GORILLA ADVENTURE (4-Day Fly-In)**

**DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: UG4** 

4-Day Fly-In Lodge Safari including Gorilla Trekking in the Bwindi Impenetrable National Park, starting and ending in Entebbe, Uganda.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING 2 TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 4+ TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 6+ TRAVELLERS	PARK FEES*
1 JAN – 31 DEC 2024	USD 2,459	USD 2,205	USD 2,125	USD 800
SINGLE S	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT		SINGLE TRAVELLR	
USE	USD 345		USD 3,365	

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change due to any unforeseen circumstances including rate of exchange fluctuations. Park fees are subject to increase at any time without notice\*

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation on full board basis, as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- Return domestic flights: Entebbe Kihihi on Aerolink
- Return airstrip transfers: Kihihi Buhoma
- Transfers for gorilla trekking experience
- Experienced, registered local trekking guide
- 1 Gorilla permit per person (quoted separately as park fees above)

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Gratuities
- Drinks and meals not mentioned in the itinerary
- Additional USD 300 per vehicle, should Buhoma permits be sold out and we have to transfer to Ruhijja for Gorilla trekking
- Personal expenses such as curios, laundry, visa fees, travel insurance etc.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION		
PRE & POST TOUR	Boma Guesthouse, Standard Room, BB		
Entebbe, Uganda	2 Friends Beach Hotel, Standard Room, BB		

Should you require alternative accommodation or transfers to different points, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you

# **UGANDA GORILLA ADVENTURE (5-Day Safari)**

**DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: UG5** 

5-Day Lodge Safari including Lake Mburo National Park and Gorilla Trekking in the Bwindi Impenetrable National Park, starting and ending in Entebbe, Uganda.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING 2 TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 4+ TRAVELLERS	PRICE PP SHARING 6+ TRAVELLERS	PARK FEES*
1 JAN – 31 DEC 2024	USD 2,875	USD 2,265	USD 2,065	USD 800
SINGLE SU	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT		SINGLE TRAVELLER	
USD	USD 469		USD 4,619	

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change due to any unforeseen circumstances including rate of exchange fluctuations. Park fees are subject to increase at any time without notice\*

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation and meals as mentioned in the itinerary
- All transport and group transfers in applicable vehicle\*\*
- Return airport transfers
- Transfers for gorilla trekking experience
- Experienced, registered local trekking guide
- 1 Gorilla permit per person (quoted separately as park fees above)
- Entrance fees
- Activities and excursions mentioned in the itinerary (game drive & boat cruise)

- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional flight from Kihihi to Entebbe USD 319
- Gratuities
- Drinks and meals not mentioned in the itinerary
- Personal expenses such as curios, laundry, visa fees, travel insurance etc.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Please note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION		
PRE & POST TOUR	Boma Guesthouse, Standard Room, BB		
Entebbe, Uganda	2 Friends Beach Hotel, Standard Room, BB		

Should you require alternative accommodation or transfers to different points, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# JOURNEY TO THE PRIDE LANDS

**DURATION: 10 DAYS / TOUR CODE: JPL** 

10-Day Lodge Safari including following the journey of "The Lion King".

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

VALIDITY	PRICE PP SHARING	SINGLE TRAVELLER
01 JAN - 31 DEC 2024	USD 5,489	USD 585

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change due to any unforeseen circumstances including rate of exchange fluctuations. Park fees are subject to increase at any time without notice\*

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- All transport in fully kitted vehicle\*
- Game drives and activities as mentioned
- Meals as per itinerary
- Park entrance fees\*\*
- Experienced local guide
- Airport transfers on day of arrival and departure of tour

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Gratuities
- Drinks and meals not mentioned in the itinerary
- Personal expenses such as curios, laundry, visa fees, travel insurance etc.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
PRE & POST TOUR	The Boma Hotel, Nairobi Standard Room, BB

Should you require alternative accommodation or transfers to different points, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Please note there is a minimum of 4 pax

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note that an additional Park Fees and Activities supplement will apply as per below.

# **TAILOR-MADE SAFARIS**

Jenman African Safaris specialises in tailor-made travel throughout Southern Africa, East Africa and Madagascar. Our Africa enthusiasts design each trip carefully picking only the most apt routes, accommodations and activities suited to our guests' style and choice of travel.

Choose any of our private guided safaris, fly-in safaris, self-drive tours and lodge experiences and uncover the wonders of Africa with us. We present...

# **MADAGASCAR**



# 1000 VIEWS OF MADAGASCAR

**DURATION: 12 DAYS / TOUR CODE: VM** 

Discover the best of Madagascar during our fascinating 12-day starting Antananarivo and travels through unspoilt nature, the dense forests of Andasibe and the eroded hills of Antsirabe, Fianarantsoa, Isalo National Park, Ifaty and Tulear.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

PER PERSON	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS	8 CLIENTS	10 CLIENTS
SHARING RATES	EUR 3,390	EUR 2,515	EUR 2,185	EUR 2,049	EUR 1,952
SINGLE SU	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT		/ELLER RATE*	CHILD SHARIN	IG (UNDER 12)
EUR	EUR 949		EUR 6,085		753

<sup>\*</sup>NB! An English guide is included in the rate for all pax ranges.

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations.

ADDITIONAL RATES	
Internal flight Tuléar to Tana: Priced from, per person	EUR 305

Please note: If you require a specific language speaking guide to accompany you on your entire tour, please request this at time of enquiry. This carries an additional cost.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (on bed and breakfast basis in twin sharing room)
- All transport and group transfers in applicable vehicle\*
- Airport transfers on day of arrival and departure of tour\*\*
- English or German-speaking guide
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park entrance fees

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Should you require transfers on preceding or subsequent days, these can be arranged at an additional cost. For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights: International & domestic from Tuléar to Tana
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, telephone calls, curios etc.
- Travel insurance

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
Antananarivo, Madagascar	Palissandre Hotel & Spa, Standard Room, BB

For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.

# **BEACH & LEMUR CLASSIC PACKAGE**

# **DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: LBPC**

8-Day trip to the turquoise waters of Nosy Be and to meet the lemurs up close at Andasibe National Park.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 27 Dec 2024

SINGLE	PACKAGE	PRICE PER PERSON	I SHARING*	SINGLE	CHILD SHARING
TRAVELLER	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS**	SUPPLEMENT	UNDER 12
	PE	AK SEASON : 01 h	Nov 2023 - 31 Jar	2024	
EUR 2,109	EUR 1,259	EUR 1,135	EUR 1,120	EUR 479	EUR 215
	LOW SEAS	<b>ON:</b> 21 Mar - 08.	Jun 2024; 13 Oct -	- 14 Dec 2024	
EUR 1,885	EUR 1,089	EUR 965	EUR 955	EUR 425	EUR 130
	MID SEA	<b>ASON:</b> 09 Jun - 13	Jul 2024; 8 Sep - 1	2 Oct 2024	
EUR 1,960	EUR 1,139	EUR 1,015	EUR 999	EUR 455	EUR 155
	HIGH SEASO	<b>N</b> : 14 Jul - 07 Sep	2024; 15 Dec 202	24 - 27 Dec 2024	
EUR 2,055	EUR 1,205	EUR 1,079	EUR 1,065	EUR 485	EUR 189
	OPTIONAL Supplement for English-speaking guide (Andasibe Section):  **An ENGLISH guide is included from 6+ client rate.				IR 195 etween the group

<sup>\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

Malagasy drivers speak basic English and have general knowledge of history, culture and the fauna & flora in Madagascar. A supplement is payable should you require a specialist guide to accompany you on the tour. If you require a specific language speaking guide, please request this at time of enquiry since it carries an additional cost.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (on a bed and breakfast basis): 4 nights in Nosy Be, 2 nights in Andasibe, 1 night in Antananarivo
- English-speaking guide included in rate for 6 clients+ (Day 5-7)\*\*
- All transport and group transfers in applicable vehicle as per tour itinerary\*\*\*
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park and reserve entrance fees

\*\*\* For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservation office who will gladly assist you.

- English-speaking guide excluded from rate for 1-5 clients (quoted separately)
- Flights & airport taxes: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Meals not specified in itinerary
- Personal expenses such as visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry, gratuities etc.

# ANDASIBE WILDLIFE EXPERIENCE

**DURATION: 3 DAYS / TOUR CODE: AW** 

Private lodge tour to Andasibe Special Reserve. During your stay you will have the opportunity to visit the V.O.I..M.M.A community reserve. This reserve provides a sustainable way of saving the remaining rainforests in the area by creating a livelihood for the local communities through reforestation projects.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

PACKAGE PRICE* PER PERSON SHARING	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS**	8 CLIENTS**	10 CLIENTS**
	EUR 605	EUR 480	EUR 479	EUR 455	EUR 435
SUPERIOR PACKAGE	SINGLE TRAVELLER (1 CLIENT)			SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	
		EUR 1,069		EUR	200
	EUR 255	EUR 129	EUR 115	EUR 85	EUR 69
SUPPLEMENT FOR CYCLING	SINGLE	TRAVELLER (1	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT		
5.5 <b>25</b>	EUR 500			N	/A

RATE FOR CHILD SHARING (UNDER 12)	EUR 185	OPTIONAL SUPPLEMENT FOR ENGLISH-SPEAKING GUIDE **An English guide is included from 6+ client rate.	EUR 189 PER GROUP
---	---------	--	----------------------

<sup>\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations.

Malagasy drivers speak basic English and have general knowledge of history, culture and the fauna & flora in Madagascar. A supplement is payable should you require a specialist guide to accompany you on the tour. If you require a specific language speaking guide, please request this at time of enquiry.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation based on a bed & breakfast basis in twin sharing room
- All transport and transfers in applicable vehicle\*\*\*
- English-speaking driver from 1–5 clients
- English-speaking guide included in rate for 6 clients+
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guide in national parks as per programme (Andasibe)
- Park and reserve entrance fees

\*\*\*Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary.

# **CYCLING SUPPLEMENT INCLUSIONS**

- Bicycles
- Transportation for bicycles
- One bottle of water per day

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights & airport taxes: International & domestic
- English-speaking guide excluded from rate for 1-5 clients
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks & meals not mentioned in the itinerary
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc.

# ANDASIBE RESERVE LEMUR EXPERIENCE

# **DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: AP**

Private lodge tour to Andasibe ending off with half day cycling. During your stay you will have the opportunity to visit the V.O.I..M.M.A community reserve. This reserve provides a sustainable way of saving the remaining rainforests in the area by creating a livelihood for the local communities through reforestation projects.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS**	8 CLIENTS**	10 CLIENTS**
PACKAGE PRICE*	EUR 990	EUR 829	EUR 795	EUR 765	EUR 725
PER PERSON SHARING	SINGLE	TRAVELLER (	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT		
	EUR 1,755			EUR	415

OPTIONAL SUPPLEMENT FOR ENGLISH-SPEAKING GUIDE  **An English guide is included from 6+ client rate.	EUR 205 PER GROUP
---	----------------------

<sup>\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

Malagasy drivers speak basic English and have general knowledge of history, culture and the fauna & flora in Madagascar. A supplement is payable should you require a specialist guide to accompany you on the tour. If you require a specific language speaking guide, please request this at time of enquiry.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation based on a bed & breakfast basis in twin sharing room
- All transport and transfers in applicable vehicle\*\*\*
- English-speaking driver from 1–5 clients
- English-speaking guide included in rate for 6 clients+
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guide in national parks as per programme (Andasibe)
- Park and reserve entrance fees

# **TOUR PRICE EXCLUSIONS**

- Lunches and dinners
- Gratuities & personal expenses

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary.

- Activities and excursions not specified
- Travel insurance

# MADAGASCAR NORTHERN HIGHLIGHTS

**DURATION: 8 DAYS / TOUR CODE: MN** 

Private Lodge Tour to the North of Madagascar including Nosy Be

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS	SINGLE	SINGLE	CHILD
PP SHARING	PP SHARING	PP SHARING	SUPPLEMENT	TRAVELLER	(UNDER 12)
EUR 2,035	EUR 1,925	EUR 1,779	EUR 859	EUR 3,549	EUR 765

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

ADDITIONAL RATES	
Internal flight Tana to Diego Suarez: Priced from, per person	EUR 305
Internal flight Nosy Be to Tana: Priced from, per person	EUR 305

# PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

#### **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (on bed and breakfast basis)
- Lunches or picnic lunches as mentioned (Day 2 & 3)
- Dinner as mentioned (Day 4 & 5)
- All transport and transfers in applicable vehicle\*
- Motorboat transfer from Ankify to Nosy Be
- English-speaking guide from Diego Suarez airport to Ankify (Day 2-6)
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Park and reserve entrance fees

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks & meals not mentioned in the itinerary
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc.

# MORONDAVA BAOBAB & TSINGY PACKAGE

**DURATION: 6 DAYS / TOUR CODE: MBP** 

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary.

# Private Lodge Tour to the West of Madagascar

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

PACKAGE PRICE** PER PERSON SHARING	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
CLASSIC PACKAGE  RESIDENCE LAPASOA (Tana)  KIRINDY LODGE (Morondava)  OLYMPE DU BEMARAHA  (Bekopaka)	EUR 1,095	EUR 939	EUR 815	EUR 305	EUR 1,999
SUPERIOR PACKAGE ROYAL PALISSANDRE (Tana) RELAIS DU KIRINDY (Morondava) LE SOLEIL DES TSINGY (Bekopaka)	EUR 1,635	EUR 1,479	EUR 1,339	EUR 499	EUR 2,819

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

\*Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

INTERNAL FLIGHT PRICES				
Antananarivo – Morondava - Antananarivo Priced from, per person	EUR 559			

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- All transport and transfers in applicable vehicle\*
- English-speaking guide
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park entrance fees

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights & airport taxes: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation (see below)
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Meals not specified in itinerary
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary

Classic Tour	Residence Lapasoa,
Antananarivo, Madagascar	Standard Room, BB
Superior Tour	Palissandre Hotel & Spa,
Antananarivo, Madagascar	Standard Room, BB

For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.

# **NOSY BE BEACH PACKAGE – SUPERIOR**

# **DURATION: 5 DAYS / TOUR CODE: NBP**

Relaxing beach stay on the Madagascan Island of Nosy Be.

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

PACKAGE	VALIDITY	PER PERSON SHARING	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER
STIDEDIOD DACKAGE.	01 JAN – 31 MAR 2024	EUR 455	EUR 375	EUR 826
SUPERIOR PACKAGE: RAVINTSARA HOTEL (NOSY BE) RELAIS DES PLATEAUX	01 APR - 09 MAY 2024; 01 DEC - 31 DEC 2024	EUR 479	EUR 400	EUR 879
(IANA)	O1 JUN – 30 NOV 2024		EUR 415	EUR 905

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard:
  - o 3 nights in Nosy Be, 1 night in Antananarivo on bed and breakfast basis
- Return airport transfers

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks, lunches and dinners
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc

# SOUTHERN FLAMINGO PACKAGE

**DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: SFP** 

Private Lodge Tour to the remote southwest of Madagascar

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

CLASSIC PACKAGE					
PER PERSON	2 CLIENTS*	4 CLIENTS*	6 CLIENTS	8 CLIENTS	10 CLIENTS
SHARING RATES	EUR 685	EUR 579	EUR 550	EUR 535	EUR 519
SINGLE SUPPLEMENT		SINGLE TRAVELLER RATE*		GUIDE SUPPLEMENT*	
EUR 129		EUR 1,105		EUR	200

SUPERIOR PACKAGE					
PER PERSON	2 CLIENTS*	4 CLIENTS*	6 CLIENTS	8 CLIENTS	10 CLIENTS
SHARING RATES	EUR 1,289	EUR 1,089	EUR 1,017	EUR 970	EUR 955
SINGLE SUPPLEMENT SINGLE		SINGLE TRAV	/ELLER RATE*	GUIDE SUF	PPLEMENT*
EUR 225		EUR 1,875		EUR	269

<sup>\*</sup>NB! For 1-5 clients a supplement is payable should you require a specialist guide to accompany you throughout the tour. This cost is to be split amongst the group. An English guide is included from the 6+ client rate. Malagasy drivers speak basic English & have general knowledge of history, culture and the fauna & flora in Madagascar. Note that boat staff are French speaking. Some English staff are available at hotels and in the national park.

Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation on half board basis as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- All transport and airport transfers in applicable vehicle\*
- Boat transfer to Anakao
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- English-speaking guide for 6+ clients
- French-speaking staff and drivers for transfers
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park entrance fees

- Supplementary English-speaking guide for groups of 1-5 clients
- Flights: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary.

- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, travel insurance, visas, curios, laundry etc.

# **DIEGO & MONTAGNE D'AMBRE PACKAGE**

**DURATION: 4 DAYS / TOUR CODE: DMA** 

Private Lodge Tour to Montagne d'Ambre National Park in Northern Madagascar

# **TOUR PRICE 2024**

# Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

PACKAGE PRICE**	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS	SINGLE SUPPLEMENT	SINGLE TRAVELLER	CHILD UNDER 12
PER PERSON SHARING	EUR 675	EUR 625	EUR 575	EUR 209	EUR 1,289	EUR 304

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights.

# PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS

Pre and post tour accommodation and transfers can be arranged on request, please contact our reservation office, who will gladly assist you.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard
- All transport and transfers in applicable vehicle\*
- English-speaking guide
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park entrance fees

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- Flights & airport taxes: International & domestic
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Meals not specified in itinerary
- Personal expenses such as visas, travel insurance, curios, laundry etc.
- Gratuities

# **SOUTH & MORONDAVA**

**DURATION: 15 DAYS / TOUR CODE: MSMI** 

Private Lodge Tour exploring the Southern & Western parts of Madagascar

#### **TOUR PRICE 2024**

Prices valid from 01 Nov 2023 - 31 Oct 2024

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*

<sup>\*</sup>Kindly note vehicle type as indicated on tour itinerary

TOUR PRICE	2 CLIENTS	4 CLIENTS	6 CLIENTS*	8 CLIENTS*	10 CLIENTS*
PER PERSON SHARING	EUR 2,179	EUR 1,745	EUR 1,885	EUR 1,715	EUR 1,609
SINGLE TRAVE	SINGLE TRAVELLER (1 CLIENT) SINGLE SUPPLEMENT		CHILD SHARING UNDER 12		
EUR	3,815	EUR 609		EUR 735	
OPTIONAL Supplement for English-speaking guide (Day 1-11):  *An ENGLISH guide is included from 6+ client rate.					1,419 ween the group

<sup>\*\*</sup> Kindly note the tour price excludes flights. Internal flights should be booked in conjunction with international flights, rates are subject to class, availability and changes\*\*

Malagasy drivers speak basic English and have general knowledge of history, culture and the fauna & flora in Madagascar. A supplement is payable should you require a specialist guide to accompany you on the tour. If you require a specific language speaking guide, please request this at time of enquiry since it carries an additional cost.

# **TOUR PRICE INCLUSIONS**

- Accommodation as mentioned in the itinerary or of similar standard (on bed and breakfast basis)
- All transport and transfers in applicable vehicle as indicated on tour itinerary
- Airport transfers
- English-speaking guide included in rate for 6 clients+ (Day 1-11)
- Activities and excursions as mentioned
- Specialist local guides in national parks as per programme
- Park and reserve entrance fees

# **EXCLUDED FROM TOUR PRICE**

- English-speaking guide excluded from rate for 1-5 clients
- Flights: International flights, domestic flights from Tuléar to Antananarivo, Antananarivo to Morondaya and from Morondaya to Antananarivo
- Pre and post tour accommodation
- Optional activities
- All drinks
- Personal expenses such as gratuities, travel insurance, visas, telephone calls, curios, laundry etc.

# **PRE & POST TOUR ARRANGEMENTS**

LOCATION	SUGGESTED ACCOMMODATION
Antananarivo, Madagascar	Residence Lapasoa, Standard Room, BB

For transfers to different points or alternative accommodation, please contact our reservations office who will gladly assist you.

<sup>\*</sup>Please note all rates are subject to change according to rate of exchange fluctuations\*